From: Campbell, Ben (NRD
Sent:  3/8/2012 7:38:59 PM

To: 'Shori, Sunil' (sunil.shori@cpuc.ca.gov)
Redacted

Cabral, Mark (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MACY5);

Johnson, Kirk (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MKJ2);

Ramaiva Shilna R (/a=PG&E/an=Cnrnarate/cn=Reciniente/cn=SR R d)-|Redacted
Redacted

Cc:

Bcec:
Subject: Fw: NDE Contractors for T-47A examination

Hi Sunil:

Below is a list of X-Ray inspectors that we currently have under
contract. JAN X-Ray is the parent company of WIX and we don't
want to use them on the examination of T-47A. Please choose
one of these companies as soon as possible and we'll use them
for the T-47A examination. I will try to have a firm schedule for
you on Monday, but it looks like we may have the holes ready
for examination by next Friday. We have the land rights secured
and a digging crew has been scheduled. It will take 2 to 3 days
to have the pipe excavated. Our plan is to dig 6 foot by 6 foot
holes over each weld (four holes total) and drop in a shoring
cage to protect the examiners in the hole. This will expose
about two feet of vintage pipe in each hole. Let me know if this
works for you.

Ben Campbell
PG&E
415-971-5571

Contractor Contract No. Contract Expiration Date Supplier Diversity
Category IBEW Union Affiliation Contact Name/Owner Phone Address
City State Zip-code Non-destructive Examination

Edge Inspection 4400002770  09/30/2012 Y N/A [Redacted
Redacted

SB GT&S 0656088


mailto:sunil.shori@cpuc.ca.gov

Valley Industrial X-Ray & Inspection 4400001000  09/30/2012 N N/A

Redacted

JAN X-Ray N  N/A |Redacted

X

T.C. Inspection 4400001005 NQ/20/2012 Al n1/A[Redacted
Redacted

Team Industrial 4400001042 09/30/2012 N N/A
Redacted

Q.C. Services 44000071071 09/30/2012 N N/A
‘Redacted ‘
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